AICAOA AICAOA President Harish Chander Mathy 9810856355	ALL INDIA CIVIL ACC (Senior Accounts Officers and Pay & A (Recognised by Govt. of India as per letter No. 23003/1/2020-NGE-CGA House No: H-405, Street No. 4 PALAM COLONY, NEW nebaicaoa@gm Secretary General Kaushal Mishra 9818880211	Accounts Officers) ASSOCIATION CCS (RSA) Rules, 1993 vide CGA's /270 dated: 29th August, 2022) , RAJ NAGAR, PART-2, DELHI- 110077
(LEGAL COMMITTEE-AICAOA)		
<mark>Chairman</mark> Umesh Chandra Joshi 9810856355	AICAOA/Legal Committee/2023/	Dated: 17 th September, 2023
Members	Minutes of Meeting	
H. C. Mathpal	****	
Kaushal Mishra Subhash Chand Umesh Saxena P. Mahesh Kumar Geetanjali Satyabrata Mishra Biswajit Mondal Uttam Biswas Santosh Kumar Member Secretary Sreemati Bhowmik	 A meeting of Legal Committee was held under the chairpersonship of Shri U.C. Joshi, on 16th September, 2023 (Saturday) at 03:00 pm to briefly discuss the following issues: 1. Course of action to be adopted for non-implementation of direction of CAT in OA No. 3694/2022. 2. The issue related to filing of Writ Petition in Delhi High Court for the cadre review related case. The meeting was attended by the following participants: Shri U.C. Joshi, Chairman (LC-AICAOA) Shri Kaushal Mishra, Member (LC-AICAOA) Shri P. Mahesh Kumar, Member (LC-AICAOA) Shri P. Mahesh Kumar, Member (LC-AICAOA) Shri Satyabrata Mishra, Member (LC-AICAOA) Shri Biswajit Mondal, Member (LC-AICAOA) Shri Biswajit Mondal, Member (LC-AICAOA) Shri Rahul Butola, Auditor (AICAOA) Shri Jitender Singh, Asstt. Secy.Genl (AICAOA) as special invitee Shri Shashi Bajaj, Member (AICAOA) as special invitee 	

At the outset, Chairman (Legal Committee) apprised all the members present in the meeting about the judgement of our CAT Case 3694/2022, which directed the respondents to take an expeditious decision preferably within a period of two months from the date of receipt of a certified copy of the judgement. After detailed deliberations on the next course of action for non-implementation of the CAT order by the authority, it was finally decided to explore the option of **sending a legal notice to CGA for non-compliance of CAT order and meet the advocate Shri S.K. Gupta for** the purpose.

As for the second agenda of the meeting, developments on filing writ-petition in Delhi High Court in respect of our case OA 192/2023 was deliberated upon. It was subsequently decided that the members will go through the OA 192/2023 so that by the time the advocate shares his final draft OA for comments, the members are well conversant with the issues and are in a position to give value addition to the final draft. **The coordinator of Cadre Review case was requested for taking approprate action for persuasion with the advocate.**

In addition to this, name of Shri Jitendra Singh and Shri Shashi Bajaj had been proposed by Shri Kaushal Mishra for co-opting them in the Legal Committee. The proposal was accepted by the Chairman and all the members present in the meeting. The same will be passed by NEC in its next meeting. It was further felt that those who remain absent in the meeting and in the activities of Legal Committee will be reminded of their duties towards the Committee.

The meeting was ended with thanx to the Chair.

(Sreemati Bhowmik) Member Secretary Legal Committee-AICAOA